From:  Fitch, Julic A.

Sent: 1/15/2013 3:45:25 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Have a good weekend!

Thanks. I'll file that recommendation away for sometime later when we might actually be able
to see a movie!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:27 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Have a good weekend!

I LOVE your 1dea about getting her in the new place asap, making it the new, shiny thing in her
life.

Yesterday I went to see Amour, alone. I'm still having difficulty talking and it was nice to just
sit in a movie theater for a couple hours. What a movie. Old French couple in Paris going
through end of life together. I'm not sure I'd recommend it to you right now as it could be too
depressing. But it was also beautiful in many ways. I can’t stop thinking about it.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto;iulie. fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Have a good weekend!

Well, the breakfast out idea was all Pam. She is good at that sort of thing. I am the “power
through” end of the bargain.

SB GT&S 0633474


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Packing was spotty this weekend. We did ok Saturday, then her mom was overwhelmed and
couldn’t handle anything Sunday. Said she had another dizzy episode overnight
Saturday/Sunday. So we are forced to go at her pace. Maybe ok, or my thinking was it’s maybe
better just to push the timetable and get her moved asap, so she can stop looking around at the
old stuff (half packed and half her husband’s) and focus on the new and improved! But
accomplishing that will be a challenge. It’s a balancing act.

Emotionally exhausting.

I liked the story about your sister’s garage. That dynamic makes a lot of sense.

Have a good week. Should be an interesting one over here.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 8:35 AM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Re: Have a good weekend!

Breakfast out is such a good idea! I like the way you are thinking, building in something you
both enjoy along the way.

Another thought as Pam's mother struggles with all the "stuff" -- perhaps there could be one
bankers box (the small one) that could be her keepsake box. She could put ONE of pam's
ststers books for example, or a small number of photos etc. When my sister cindy could not let
go of the junk in her garage, we finally negotiated a "one box per kid" truce and 1t was helpful.
I stopped being the bitch who said "that's stupid to keep" and instead let her decide within the
confines of the box ...

Good luck today!

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 08:23 AM
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To: Doll, Laura
Cc: Laura Doll |Redacted
Subject: RE: Have a good weekend!

Thanks. | feel the same way about quality time with you. We should mix it up sometimes for sure.

Thanks also for your offer of help. You are right we are not good at asking. | already read part of this to
Pam last night and we at least talked about it. We'll see how this goes. We really appreciate your
thoughtfulness. Today we are off to the grocery store and then doing some more packing. but at least
we planned a breakfast out first to keep our spirits up!

Hope you have a good weekend, t00.

Julie

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: Have a good weekend!

I really loved our time today and it made me realize how special one on one time with you is!
And I also love the threesome time too, of course.

You and Pam have a lot to deal with and it’s likely not going to let up anytime soon. Neither
of you are particularly good at asking for help ©, but I want to stress that I am available for the
most menial of tasks. I can pack, sort, take stuff to GoodWill, walk Tanner or Rosa. I’d be
happy to just hang out with Pam’s mom for a couple hours so you guys could go to a movie! I
know that you are trying to handle logistics — but you also have a new(ish) job to take care of.
Anyway, please try to keep me in mind and do not hesitate to ask.

Love,

Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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